
From: Sabrina Steele <Sabrina.Steele@ico.org.uk>  
Sent: 18 June 2024 12:20 
To: @linkedin.com> 
Cc: Aaron McMurray <Aaron.McMurray@ico.org.uk>; @ico.org.uk>;  

@linkedin.com> 
Subject: ICO/LinkedIn follow up 

Hi , 

Thank you for meeting with us last week to provide an overview of 
LinkedIn’s approach to generative AI.  

 
 

  

 

 
 we would like to request the following: 

1.
2. A copy of the Data Protection Impact Assessments for both the

LinkedIn Premium generative AI feature and the LinkedIn Enterprise
generative AI feature.

3. Further information on the user journey and information provided
when using the generative AI products.

We would be grateful if these could be provided by 28 June but let us 

know if there are any issues. 

We also noted we would provide some links to ICO resources which may 

be useful. We noted the joint statement on data scraping as well as 
existing ICO guidance and noted that the ICO is running a consultation 

series on generative AI organised by our AI Policy team. While some of 
these consultations have now closed our AI Policy team is still accepting 

informal submissions. If there is an area covered by the series that you 
believe LinkedIn may be able to provide valuable input, we would be 

happy to pass on any information you may want to provide to the team. 

We also noted that our guidance will be updated on an ongoing basis and 
that the various chapters of the consultation series also include 

conclusions summarising some key expectations in relation to the topics 
under consideration. 

Hopefully, that covers everything but please feel free to get in touch with 

any further queries. 

Best, 

Sabrina 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fico.org.uk%2Fabout-the-ico%2Fmedia-centre%2Fnews-and-blogs%2F2023%2F08%2Fjoint-statement-on-data-scraping-and-data-protection%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSabrina.Steele%40ico.org.uk%7C9c7fdf5f5e854e9eec0908dc8f844214%7C501293238fab4000adc1c4cfebfa21e6%7C0%7C0%7C638543045407277796%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jyPECcq7%2Fw0zS5sF7U9johHYyX9KrZB5lRWn4T%2BL3Kc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fico.org.uk%2Ffor-organisations%2Fuk-gdpr-guidance-and-resources%2Fartificial-intelligence%2Fguidance-on-ai-and-data-protection%2Fwhat-are-the-accountability-and-governance-implications-of-ai%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSabrina.Steele%40ico.org.uk%7C9c7fdf5f5e854e9eec0908dc8f844214%7C501293238fab4000adc1c4cfebfa21e6%7C0%7C0%7C638543045407288008%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Aey2YU9T1kJjhO7rMkJ6dpQLpqTTUK6k%2FcZJe1ZT5a0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fico.org.uk%2Fabout-the-ico%2Fico-and-stakeholder-consultations%2Fico-consultation-series-on-generative-ai-and-data-protection%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSabrina.Steele%40ico.org.uk%7C9c7fdf5f5e854e9eec0908dc8f844214%7C501293238fab4000adc1c4cfebfa21e6%7C0%7C0%7C638543045407295640%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DGoSobLt7z33GeA3xkuRoddeemDq5l39K85kbA5DheA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fico.org.uk%2Fabout-the-ico%2Fico-and-stakeholder-consultations%2Fico-consultation-series-on-generative-ai-and-data-protection%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSabrina.Steele%40ico.org.uk%7C9c7fdf5f5e854e9eec0908dc8f844214%7C501293238fab4000adc1c4cfebfa21e6%7C0%7C0%7C638543045407295640%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DGoSobLt7z33GeA3xkuRoddeemDq5l39K85kbA5DheA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fico.org.uk%2Fabout-the-ico%2Fwhat-we-do%2Four-work-on-artificial-intelligence%2Fgenerative-ai-first-call-for-evidence%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSabrina.Steele%40ico.org.uk%7C9c7fdf5f5e854e9eec0908dc8f844214%7C501293238fab4000adc1c4cfebfa21e6%7C0%7C0%7C638543045407302051%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n2MMUVu4RRg3q5oNIMhL1is7093iL3CtUvqvxapw%2BJk%3D&reserved=0


 

Sabrina Steele 

Senior Policy Officer – Digital Sector Team 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, 

Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 

T. 0330 414 6018  F. 01625 

524510  ico.org.uk  twitter.com/iconews 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 

If you wish to submit an information request or want 

to exercise any of your data protection rights, please 
forward your email to the Information Access Team at 

accessicoinformation@ico.org.uk, or you can call us to 
make a verbal request relating to your personal data 

on our Helpline 0303 123 1113. 
 

 

For information about what we do with personal 

data see our privacy notice 

 

http://ico.org.uk/
https://twitter.com/iconews
mailto:accessicoinformation@ico.org.uk
https://ico.org.uk/global/privacy-notice/



